

## RCDR Meeting Minutes: June 10, 2025

## • Officers in attendance

- o Peter (host)
- o Barry
- Monte
- o Jimmy & Cody
- o **Russ**
- o Steve

## • Scheduled work weekend

- Approaching quickly.
- Dates are Saturday June 20 & Sunday June 21.
- $\circ$  Be at the club trailer by the County equipment barn by 8:45am.
- We will mostly be focusing on tasks on the OHV side.
- High priority tasks:
  - Cut & mow new trail(s) Russ has bread crumbed/flagged.
  - Reroute damaged trail areas to heal
  - Connect OHV single track loop back together where it was logged. Mostly at Mundy's Place and the back sections (tests 2 & 3 of the 2024 Enduro) that were decimated by the logging.
  - Small crews will be given specific assignments to obtain the most efficiency from the work days.
  - Get your hours in!!
- Jimmy ordered & received the new club VOLUNTEER shirts.
  - They will be distributed on the work day.
  - XXL to medium available.
  - Long or short sleeve.
  - These were designed so that the club visibility can increase on weekends where riders can inquire about joining or volunteering.
- Discussion on preorganized task teams for Enduro event:
  - Need volunteer trail bosses for the following:
    - Scoring

- Checkpoints
- Registration
- event duties
- awards
- T shirts/art.
- The ONLY requirement is "COMMITMENT" We need members to make the event run smoothly so Barry is not overrun and can focus on the event & staffing.
- Discussion of having a single 60-mile loop... would require 10+ teams of people for scoring & checkpoints.
- Again, the key word here is COMMITMENT!
- Mundy has been approved for oxygen therapy.
- Keep RCDR (former) member Wayne Davis in your prayers as he recovers from a stroke.
- A potential new member named Bruno showed up for the meeting.
- Jimmy (via Alan Pierce) has a serious lead on a HS property if the club can commit.
  - Discussion of a property in Tavares for an event.
  - DDR has lost a HS and their property. Typically, their event is in Sept.
- Discussion of a 2 GP type event RCDR participation with the Keystone Crew (Frank & Rob) at Waldo.
  - Roughly 150 riders.
  - o Hand scored.
  - Finer points not discussed.
- Still need ideas on the Club ride event.
  - o Durhamtown
  - o North GA
  - $\circ \quad \text{KTM World} \\$
  - o Rockcrusher Farm
  - Local track group discount, etc.
  - Your suggestions & thoughts count!

- Discussion on Dingo rental as a trail prior to purchase decision. Ideally, we would rent the entire SMS on a weekend to use the machine in various capacities. Date & locations to be used still to be determined by Barry & Russ. The weekend allows for us to only pay for 1-day rental vs 3.
- Mundy's quad needs to be cleaned prior to returning it after use.
- Captain Mike Moore has extended an open invite to RCDR members to ride his private property in Madison, FL. It is quad friendly. Roughly 8.5 miles of single track 48" wide. More trails coming in the future. There are also 2 other properties in the Madison vicinity with single track but no quad trails.